FROM : Chad Neibaur:Gem Uall"arms PHONE NO. : 203 648 7110 . Jan. 30 2031 12:41PM P1

To: Tim Luke: ldaho Dept. of Water Resources 8 227-78¢ L
From: Chad Neibaur; Gem Valley Farms 208 648 7110

Re: Water Placement on the Hansen and Deep Wells for the 2001 season

Tim.

| am sending you a place of use map for the 2001 season as you requested. Our water
master was not to our meeting yesterday and so 1 will mai) a copy to him as well. Hope

everything is going well for you there.

Sincerely.

Chad Neibaur
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FROM : Chad Neibaur:Gem Uall'arms PHONE NQ.

Chad Neibaur: Gem Valley Farms
Intigation Set up for 2000
Harsen & Degp Wells

Deep Wel 303 acies

208 643 7110 .

Jan. 3@ 2081 12:41PM P2

16

Hansen '‘Well 284 acres



